ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH

Located in the north end of Main street in Dysart.

In 1906 a frame church was built in Dysart and had the same priest as Kronsberg, south of the
village. In 1920 a new church was built and was used until 1968, when the present church was
built. Because the church in 1927 had five parish council members with the name of John, the
church was dedicated to St. John the Baptist. In 1959 a new rectory was built that has since
been sold.

In 1961 the church at Kronsberg was closed, and the parishioners from that area now worship in
the village. Over the years, the boundaries of parishes have changed. In 1977 the parish became
a mission of Cupar; then in 2000 the parishes of Dysart, Cupar, and Lipton were joined with
Southey and Strasbourg to form the Cupar-Southey Pastoral Region. The parish is in the
Qu'Appelle Deanery as part of the Archdiocese of Regina. There is a small but vital CWL, Knights
of Columbus, and parish council. The volunteers serve in most capacities: readers,
commentators, altar servers, lay presiders, music ministry, and more. At present Msgr. Fr.
Reymundo Asis presides over the congregation.



